
 
 
 
July 15, 2022 
 
TO: Judicial and Legal Community 
 
FROM: Wendy Lamar, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst 
 
RE: Summary of Changes for Protection Order Form Corrections (July 2022) 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts has published four corrected Protection Order 
Forms and made the following changes. 
 

 
These updated forms have file names ending “2022_07_11.” 
 
The protection order forms are located on our List of All Forms webpage at: 
https://www.courts.wa.gov/forms/?fa=forms.static&staticID=14#RCW7_105 
 
To provide feedback about this Summary of Changes or any of our court forms, 
please complete the online form available at: 
http://www.courts.wa.gov/forms/?fa=forms.formsComments 

Form 
Number & 
Title 

Description of Changes 

1. PO 001 
Petition for 
Protection 
Order 

Changes: (1) Corrected page numbering in Attachment B. 
(2) Corrected the reference to “minors listed in section 5 above” to 
“minors listed in section 4 above” in A, B, C, E, P, Q, R, and 12. 
(3) Corrected “if yes to 15 or 16” to “if yes to 14 or 15.” (4) Updated 
citation in E to “RCW 9A.90.120.” (5) Updated the cyber-harassment 
citation to “RCW 9A.90.120” in Attachment A. 

2. PO 030 
Temporary 
Protection 
Order and 
Notice of 
Hearing 

Changes: (1) Corrected docket code for stalking in caption. 
(2) Updated citation in E to “RCW 9A.90.120.” 

3. PO 040 
Protection 
Order 

Changes: (1) Corrected docket codes in caption. (2) Updated citation 
in E to “RCW 9A.90.120.” 

4. PO 070 
Denial Order 

Changes: (1) Corrected “date at time” to “date and time” in 7. 
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